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Memo CP-C/396

Date: 1 June 2011
To: Distribution
From: O. Schwerer
Subject: Additions to Dictionary 236 (Quantities)

On working on retransmissions requested in the NDS feedback list, we found several quantities
which need to be added to dictionary 236.

In all cases, the quantities proposed are precisely those requested in the feedback list.
The retransmitted entries are being submitted on Prelim C107.

We propose the addition of the following quantities:

1) SL,POL/DA,*,ANA POD NO  Tensor analyzing power, A(xz) /dA(*)

Reference: Subentry C0606.005, now with SL,POL/DA,P,ANA as requested.
Similar quantities already in dictionary:

SL,POL/DA, ,ANA

NN,POL/DA,*,ANA etc.

2) NL,POL/DA,,C POD NO Initial spin correlation parameter, C(NL)

Reference: Subentry C0786.007, now with SF8 = C as requested.
Similar quantities already in dictionary:

LL,POL/DA, ,C

LS,POL/DA, ,C  etc.

3) PAR/PRE,KE EP E Primary frag.avg.kin.energy for given exc.energy
Reference: Subentry C0608.003, now with SF6 = KE instead of AKE as requested.

Similar quantities already in dictionary:
PAR/PRE,AKE (obsolete)
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